GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: July 12, 2019

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK OF MONDAY, JULY 15, 2019

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All Work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule beginning Monday, July 15, 2019.

ROAD CLOSURES

Center Road, M-37 to Blackman — Mayfield and Paradise Townships

*No thru traffic is allowed; access will be made available to residents and businesses.
*This FIVE mile stretch of road is being reconstructed.

*Motorists are advised to follow posted detour signs.

SHOULDER WORK

Garfield Road, Garfield Township (starting at Birmley Road)

*This is starting Monday, June 121" at Birmely Road heading South and will continue until complete.
*This is a “moving operation” meaning operations are short-lived in any one particular location.
*Use caution when approaching road work.

PAVEMENT STRIPING AND SYMBOLS

Various Locations

*Contractor will be applying wet paint on various symbol markings in the evenings.

*These are “moving operations” meaning operations are short-lived in any one particular location.
*Motorists should reduce speed and obey traffic control devices.

*REDUCE SPEED IN FRESHLY PAINTED AREAS TO AVOID SPLATTER ON VEHICLES.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Gravel Roads — Grading various locations.
*Pothole/Durapatching - Various locations as requested.
*Mowing - State highways, then primary roads.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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